

From: Bean, David (Ernst)
Sent: Thu, 8 May 2025 20:33:40 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); OST Government Affairs
Cc: Keiser, Emma (Ernst); Gottesman, Aaron (Ernst)
Subject: DOT HQ Average On-Site Attendance Question

You don't often get email from david_bean@ernst.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Department of Transportation Legislative Affairs,

My name is David Bean and I am a Legislative Assistant for Senator Ernst who covers Transportation issues for the office. Senator Ernst is requesting the below from each cabinet-level agency, on a daily rolling basis.

Using employee badge swipes, landline phone call logs, and/or other electronic systems designed to track employee attendance, what is the average daily on-site attendance at Department of Transportation headquarters of individuals doing work on behalf of the Department of Transportation? Additionally, how many staff is the Department of Transportation building designed to accommodate at full capacity, and what is the count of all individuals doing work on behalf of the Department of Transportation at that location?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any additional information on my end.

Thank you,

David Bean
Legislative Assistant
Senator Joni Ernst (IA)

O: (b)(6)
C: (b)(6)

